
From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 12:34 PM
To: Kathi Delgrosso
Subject: RE: October water test results

I have those, thanks.

Adam Rosenthal, EQA
MDEQ – Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance Lansing District – Constitution Hall 1SW PO Box 30242
Lansing, MI 48909
517-284-6644
fax: 517-241-3571

-----Original Message-----

From: Kathi Delgrosso [<mailto:kathi.delgrosso@douglasenv.net>]
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 11:41 AM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: RE: October water test results

Hi Adam,

No we did not collect anything at Sandhill until October. I do have (6) Coliforms results taken on 9/2/14, and (5) Coliform results taken on 9/22/14. These were taken by John Benner and tested through the Michigan State Lab so I believe you already have copies of these? If not, let me know and I can send them over.

Kathi

Kathi DelGrosso
Office Manager
Douglas Environmental Services, Inc.
11082 Blaine Rd.
Brighton, MI 48114
(810) 629-0857 Fax: (810) 629-0858

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ) [ROSENTHALA@michigan.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 8:16 AM
To: Kathi Delgrosso
Subject: RE: October water test results

Mornign Kathi, when Brian went to Sandhill after we met, did they have him collect the 2 bacti samples they needed for September? If so, please email copies. Let me know either way.

thanks,

Adam Rosenthal, EQA
MDEQ - Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance Lansing District - Constitution Hall 1SW PO Box 30242
Lansing, MI 48909

517-284-6644
fax: 517-241-3571

-----Original Message-----

From: Kathi Delgrosso [<mailto:kathi.delgrosso@douglasenv.net>]

Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 11:02 AM

To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)

Subject: October water test results

Hi Adam,
The October test results are attached.

Kathi DelGrosso
Office Manager
Douglas Environmental Services, Inc.
11082 Blaine Rd.
Brighton, MI 48114
(810) 629-0857 Fax: (810) 629-0858